Faculty Senate Agendar Tuesday,June 7, 2022

DATE: May 31, 2022
TO: Membersand stakeholdersf the Faculty Senate
FROM: Jeri Robinsorlzawrence Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meetinguesday6/7/2022; 405-5:45 pm, Virtual/Zoom

Join Zoom Meetinghttps://millersville.zoom.us/j/93742789536

l. Welcome and introduction of senators, atiger guests
x Membes of the Academic Outcomes and Assessment Committee:
X Michele Santamaria, LIBR, Committee Chair
x Dr. Rachel FinleyBowman Dean of Student Services, Associate Provost for Academic Support
Services
X Members of GERC
x Jeff Wimer, WSSD, Committee Chair

Il. Minutes from Faculty Senate meeting on Tuesd#9/22 attached for review, any changes should be
sent to Dr. Ethan Frost prior to our next meeting on Tuesday,1.9,12022

[l Proposed Curricular Frameworks for endorsement (None)

V. Proposed Courses and Programs
Please review all proposals within the CAP system prior to our meetindolldwing coursesare
consentagenddtemsandarefor yourfinal review. Unlessthereis anobjection thesetemsareapproved
(withouttheneed



Title Course Title Last Page @ Current Last Decanal Degree Type
Update State Approval Analysis
On Uploaded?

Change
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X. Announcement of new courses, programs or changes to existimges/program

XI. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
Please note that committee chairs wishing to report or share documents and be added to the agenda at a meeting
should email me the Senate Chairpergabinson@millersville.eduthe week prior to a meeting.
X




# END of AGENDA —June 7, 2022
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